Willapa Community Network Minutes May 1, 2019

Attendees: Doug Sheaffer, Donna Royle and Bob Powell, O3A & I&A, Jamie Graves-Haslam, Bethany Barnard, Kelli Buchanan, Leife Klusman, Judd Comer, Rosanne McPhail, PCHD, Jewel Hardy, ABC, Bobbi Hallberg and Marlynn Jenkins of WHH, Sharon Smith, VVHC, Dustin Rutzer CCAP, Danielle Russell and Cheryl Campbell, PCAP, Cassandra Nichols, LLC, Cyndi Holloman, WBH, Ian Larson, DRC, Chelsea Bailey, GHC

I Call to Order: 11:02 am

II Review of the prior meeting minutes: Leife Klusman made a motion to approve the April minutes. It was 2nd by Bethany Barnard. Motion carried.

III Roundtable:

- Bobbi Hallberg, WHH: We are getting ready for Nurses Day.
- Cyndi Holloman, WBH: We have our domestic violence program up and running. We are working on our Montesano office for the WISE program.
- Doug Sheaffer, O3A/I&A: We continue to do services for Medicaid in home case management, family caregiver support, resources for Medicare, supplemental plans, Part D enrollment, senior legal advice clinic. We are also looking at different way for outreach to our community member explaining what we do and what is available.
- Bob Powell, O3A/I&A: We are coming to the end of the year for a relatives as parents program. We have money for relatives to spend on their relatives children.
- Donna Royle, O3A/I&A: I want to touch bases on Medicare Fraud. If you know of anyone or yourself that receive bill that you do not recognize or something from Medicare that looks suspicious. Please bring into our office we will look at it.
- Bethany Barnard, PCHD: Flyers were handed out to the group for events going on for opioid and mental health awareness.
- Rosanne McPhail, PCHD: The County Commissioners has proclaimed May as Mental Awareness month for Pacific County. The Metal Health Wellness Walk will be in Long Beach at 9am on May 11th.
- Ian Larson, DRC: We are putting together a Basic Mediation Training on July 9th through 13th at 9am to 6pm. We also bringing together a family game night for the first Friday from September through June 6pm to 9pm at the Firsts Lutheran Church in South Bend.
- Jamie Graves-Haslam, PCHD: We have a request for applications for our housing programs. If you are interested submitting a proposal to the run consolidated homeless grant or permanent supportive housing through HUD, the applications are due back on May 4th. In early July we will be releasing our 1/10 of 1% grant for behavioral health programs. We will be accepting application through October.
- Leife Klusman, PCHD: We are trying to increase access to clients that come to our community. We are reducing barriers as best as possible. We are also building capacity through outreach programs. We have multiple positions available and will post on the county website for RN's, LPN's and Dieticians.
- Chelsea Bailey, GHC: We have several spring classes available. Beginning ASL is new and is now available. I am working on summer quarter if you have any suggestions.
- Jewel Hardy, ABC: We had the job fair on carrier pathways. We are sponsoring a flagger class May 11th 9am to 5pm in Raymond. Flyer was handed out. We still have

- our ABC meeting the 2nd Wed each month at noon at the Community Center in Raymond. We are excited about the new kitchen that will be installed.
- Kelli Buchanan, PCHD: I am the family support navigator one day a week for our clients. All Seasons in Chinook will give you all the cloths needed for a family in need just by asking paid by the Starfish Project.
- Cassandra Nichols, LLC:
- Judd Comer, PCHD:
- Dustin Rutzer, CCAP: We have been expanding on homeless prevention due to extra fund for this program.
- Sharon Smith, VVHC: The community room is still available at no charge if there is not a cost associated to join the meeting. We are working on a diabetes summer program for kid. We can use idea or help with the project.
- Danielle Russel, PCAP:
- Cheryl Campbell, PCAP:
- **IV** Presentation for April: Cheryl Campbell with Parent-Child Assistance Program gave a great presentation on the program.

V Presentation for June: Sharon Smith at Valley View Health Center

VI Next Meeting: June 5th

VII Adjournment: 12:30 pm